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Memorandum 17-002

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL

FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

DATE: JANUARY 3, 2017

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR PATEL’S, PATEL’S 2, RUM LOCKER, HOMER LIQUOR &

WINE, GROG SHOP, FAT OLIVE’S, FRESH CATCH CAFE, LA BALEINE CAFE, AND LAND’S
END

We have been notified by the Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office of an application for liquor license renewals in the
City of Homer for the following:

Lic. # Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address
3176 Patel’s Package Store Seasonal MSA, Inc. 4470 Homer Spit Rd
4432 Rum Locker Package Store MSA, Inc. 276 Olsen Ln. Ste 3
2531 Homer Liquor & Wine Package Store Seasonal MSA, Inc. 4474 Homer Spit Rd #4
479 Grog Shop Package Store MSA, Inc. 369 E. Pioneer Ave.
3472 Patel’s 2 Package Store Seasonal MSA, Inc. 4287 Homer Spit Rd #2
Restaurant/Eating Place-
4315 Fat Olive’s Public Convenience KELT, LLC 276 Ohlson Lane
Restaurant/Eating Place-
Public Convenience
4894 Fresh Catch Café Seasonal Harrison McHenry 4025 Homer Spit Rd #20
Restaurant/Eating Place-
Public Convenience Within the Wild Adventure
5368 La Baleine Cafe Seasonal Company 4460 Homer Spit Rd
645 Land’s End Beverage Dispensary Land’s End Acquisition Corp 4786 Homer Spit Rd

RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the the liquor license renewals.

Fiscal Note: Revenues.




